

RE: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hydro Plan invoicing regulations - 8 Dec 2017 v2

From: "Murray, Maud (ENERGY/MEDG/MRIS/MOI)" <maud.murray3@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 17:28:09 -0500

Hi Deputy,

My sincerest apology for this surprise. The issue was raised by CLB on Friday (as part of the MAG Briefing Note process) and we have been working with CLB since Friday and over the weekend to provide them with the info they needed to make their risk assessment. I did give Carolyn a heads up on Friday when the matter came up but had hoped that we could manage it before LRC. I also left Martin a voicemail message that an issue had been raised and a risk assessment was being done by CLB but I didn't follow up with an email and I now understand that he didn't get the voicemail message.

All this to say that I should have done more to keep the information flowing on this issue.

I am happy to discuss further if that works for you.

Maud

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-11-17 4:08 PM
To: Murray, Maud (ENERGY/MEDG/MRIS/MOI)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hydro Plan invoicing regulations - 8 Dec 2017 v2

Hi. Did I miss something?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Dec 11, 2017, 3:46 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hydro Plan invoicing regulations - 8 Dec 2017 v2

Deputy,

After LRC started this afternoon, we received this CLB opinion from Legal regarding our Bill Presentment package. This opinion was raised during the LRC discussion on the item and LRC decided to defer our item to Cabinet as a discussion item.

Did you want share with MO?